Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Justin Ee

Cc: Derek Low; Nur Syafirah; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving SFX 97 Z & SGX 3434 C Along 23 Kallang Ave Estate CarParl

On 17/01/2019. LKK REF CC4/AIG19002630/Ahb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Justin,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.
Meanwhile, please inform your client to amend his vehicle number on his GIA rpeort from SFK to SFX.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FEELS .

" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Justin Ee [mailto:justin_ee@bw.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 February, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Derek Low; Nur Syafirah; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Accident involving SFK 97 Z & SGX 3434 C Along 23 Kallang Ave Estate CarParl On 17/01/2019.

Hi Vic,

Good day,



Any update of liability clearance?
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Justin Ee

BW Workshop Services Pte Ltd

30 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408615

Main: 6289 8800 / Direct Line : 6692 0139 /
Fax: 6858 2120 Email justin ee@bw.com.sg

On Thu, 21 Feb 2019 at 09:16, Justin Ee <justin_ee @bw.com.sg> wrote:
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

On Wed, 20 Feb 2019 at 11:02, Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Justin,

Kindly refer to our requested and please arrange for survey.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Ee [mailto:justin_ee@bw.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; Derek Low; Nur Syafirah

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

On Tue, 19 Feb 2019 at 12:32, Justin Ee <justin_ee @bw.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Vic,



Good day,

As we spoken on monday, kindly refer to our attach file of SFK 97 Z - Video and Scene Pic.

Kindly assist for liability clearance.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Justin Ee
BW Workshop Services Pte Ltd

30 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408615
Main: 6289 8800 / Direct Line : 6692 0139 /

Fax: 6858 2120 Email justin ee@bw.com.sg

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Shu Pei (LKKAuto)" <shupei @lkkauto.com>
To: Nur Syafirah <syafirah@bw.com.sg>

Cc:

Bcec:

Date: Mon, 18 Feb 2019 09:49:31 +0000

Subject: REQUEST GIA REPORT

Dear Syafirah,

Kindly forwards to us a copy of GIA report for vehicle SFZ 97Z,doa 17/1/2019.

Thank you

Best Regards,



Shu Peil Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



